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OPR Staff L Tan Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Agenda SAME 08/13/2013
2. Standard Order SAME 09/03/2013
3. Revised CASR Due 08/01/2013 | 12/02/2013
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Tan 8.
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11.
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20.
21.
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24,
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29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/29/2013 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
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PSC-1a -0330-pCco-Tf

Eric Fryson
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 9:52 AM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan D N
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /0%
\g/,!
Date and Time: 6/26/2012 9:50:00 AM Oy
Docket Number: 090538-TP - & AR
Filename / Path: 090538 TLT Procedural Order.doc o 8
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver O o o
=
IL o O
ORDER CLARIFYING ORDER NC. PSC-12-0305-PCO-TP = E-; X ..i_,
x < ?
Signed by Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar - E‘g
o O
Thank you,
Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Deputy Clerk i m/‘ . ive[] Parties[] €
Office of General Counsel dministrative arties onsamer
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. \Z06%-09
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION:

Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: ©
mail: 3
E-mallt oY


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fLus

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO?&%?S%?ON
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc. Richard. Brown@AccessPointlnc.com No
Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No
Bingham Law Firm (10) etic.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg Diamond@level3.com No
Budget PrePay, Inc, davidd@budgetprepay.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
EarthLink Business pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleintawPLLC.com No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@naviel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton@centurylink.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
STS Telecom, LLC pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. Carolyn.Ridley@twielecom.com No
US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business bettye j.willis@windstream.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream Communications, Inc. edward.krachmer@windstream.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, LLC kris.shulman@xo.com No

Printed on 6/26/2012 at 1:54:59 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject; FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04222-12 in Docket 090538-TP (Email iD = 179612)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance oz, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04222-12 (2 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0330-PCO-TP
clarifying Order

PSC-12-0305-PCO-TP;
QCC's and Earthlink
Business to file direct
testimony by 6/16/12;
reaffirming Order Nos.

PSC-12-0305-PCO-TP,
PSC-12-0048-PCO-TP,
and PSC-12-0304-PCO-TP
in all other respects.

6/26/2012



Eric Fryson ’%é- {2- 0305 - PC,Q—-‘TP

A

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 3:43 PM ~ X
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan . m
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted X — '\;:1'
OF - =
Date and Time: 6/14/2012 3:30:00 PM g
Docket Number: 090538-TP D o O
Filename / Path: 090538 Procedural Order TLT 05302012.doc D‘ig x —’r;
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver g w Eg
25

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR SECOND AMENDMENT OF COMPLAINT
SUBSTITUTION OF SATURN TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES D/B/A EARTHLINK

BUSINESS FOR STS TELECOM, ACKNOWLEDGING VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL OF STS
TELECOM, XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES INC. AND ACCESS POINT, INC.

Signed by Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar.

. _
Thank you, T55C. CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
Diamond Williams mgdministrativem parties|_] Consumer
Deputy Clerk Ii DOCUMENT NO. 20T
Office of General Counsel TRIBUTION:

Florida Public Service Commission DIS - a——

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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

Fax: b
Mmail: 3
E-mail’ 99'


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.f1.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL STER
NAME CODE ADDRESS OSSN
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc, Richard. Brown@AccessPointIne.com No
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg Diamond@level3.com No
Budget PrePay, Inc. davidd@budgetprepay.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
EarthLink Business pfoley@corp.carthlink.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKiein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. bettye. j.willis@windstream.com No
Penningion Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton@centurylink.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
STS Telecom, LLC pfoley@corp.carthlink.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark(@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
XO Communications Services, LLC kris.shulman@xo.com No

Printed on 6/14/2012 at 4:32:26 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03877-12 in Docket 090538-TP (Email ID = 732841)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
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

03877-12 (5 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0305-PCO-TP

granting QCC's request for
second amendment of
complaint; substituting
Earthlink Business for STS
Telecom; acknowledging
voluntary dismissal with
prejudice of STS Telecom,
XO, and Access Point;
establishing controlling
dates; Orders

PSC-12-0048-PCO-TP
and
PSC-12-0304-PCO-TP are

reaffirmed in all other
respects.

6/14/2012




Eric Fryson %{l; -12 - p3oY - PQQ/‘V‘P

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 2:28 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/13/2012 2:17:00 PM 8] D
Docket Number: 090538-TP . I
Filename / Path: 090538 Order Modifying Procedure TLT 06112012.doc 8 = O
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o = I
NE @ m
b o [
ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE xwv 3
) "
Signed by Commisioner Lisa Polak Edgar. = : g
1))
Thank you, , =~
Di d Willi FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
iamon Hhams .
Deputy Clerk Il &Adminlﬂnﬁvem P:rhu[:l Consumer
Office of General Counsel DOCUMENT NO. \Z0n68-tH
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:

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



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

- ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc. Richard. Brown@AccessPointInc.com No
Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Budget PrePay, Inc. davidd@budgetprepay.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
EarthLink Business pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
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
Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton{@centurylink.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
STS Telecom, LLC pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No
tw telecom of florida 1.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida, LL.C d/b/a PAETEC Business bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream Communications, Inc. edward. krachmer@windstream.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, LLC kris.shulman@xo.com No

Printed on 6/13/2012 at 3:25:08 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03854-12 in Docket 090538-TP (Email ID = 609947)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03854-12 (2 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0304-PCO-TP
modifying procedure; Order
PSC-12-0048-PCO-TP is
reaffirmed in all other
respects.

6/13/2012




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i i
NAME CODE ADDRESS L
DIRECTORY
Access Point, Inc. Richard. Brown@AccessPointInc.com No
Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No B
' Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond(@level3.com No )
Budget PrePay. Inc. _ davidd@budgetprepay.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey(@bullseyetelecom.com No
EarthLink Business pfoley@corp.carthlink.com No o
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 1TX685 reurrier{@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mieili@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No ~
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john greive@lightycarnet | No .
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mikef@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications. Inc. bettye j.willis@windstream.com No .
Pennington Law Firm (10} gene@penningtonlaw.com No |
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No ]
Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.mastertonf@centurylink.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
STS Telecom, LLC pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No
tw telecom of florida l.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida, LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business bettye.j.willis@windstream.com No
Services
Verizon Access Transmission Services rebecca.edmonston@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j.willis@windstream.com No |
XO Communications Services, Inc, kris.shulmanéxo.com No |

;l;lxéo -
MA}LErO €

0
>

Printed on 3/29/2012 a1 4:01.45 PM

FPSC, CLX CORRESPONDENCE
B;,\dministrative[:l Parties] | Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. |120®-09 _
DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page | of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01822-12 in Docket 090538-TP (Email ID = 087209)

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
01822-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission
conference, Item __, from GCL and RAD
staff.

3/29/2012




CLK Official Flling****4i2312012 11:13 AM bl 1

Matlida Sanders PS(‘_’ - 12 - w- foF ..‘\ﬂD

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:10 AM

To: CLK - Orders { Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/23/2012 11:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 090538-TP

Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WWP\GCORDERS\090538 Standard Order TLT 04092012.doc

Order Acknowledging Voluntary Dismissal of Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC.

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

‘ '&Admmistram e[ ] parties{ 1 Consumer

Administrative Assistant lll OCUMENT NO. XM

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206 0 DIST R‘BUEE}N

Faux
rmails 2
E-vnaili Ll




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE : ADDRESS COMM;TSS‘:ON
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc. Richard Brown@AccessPointinc.com No
Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LL.C TX804 Greg Diamond@level3.com No
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
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (108herr) Adam.Sherri@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications, LL.C d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton@centurylink.com No
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

Verizon Access Transmission Services rebecca.edmonstoni@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 4/23/2012 at 3:38:19 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02522-12 in Docket 090538-TP (Email ID = 385373)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicabie, an
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
02522-12 (3 pgs. Order PSC-12-0210-FOF-TP

acknowledging voluntary dismissal with
prejudice of Lightyear from instant
complaint; docket to remain open.

4/23/2012




CLK Official Filing****2/2/12012 2:45 PM FERAE

1
Matilda Sanders p‘?ob’s g-7P PSC-I1A-00 V?“PCO* ] 7C
From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 21212012 2:42:00 PM =
Docket Number: 090538-TP R
Filename / Path: 090538.0Order Establishing Procedure.tit.doc - ’,,5
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver a5
e L 1 =
I - ™~ T
i S '
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE = 2
Thank you, oo™ L,

. . fareo Y T oa B
Diamond Williams . & NS
Deputy Clerk Il MAIL &N
Office of General Counsel EMaLeEn - 2
Florida Public Service Commission

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

T e o - |
FPS IMKESPONDENCE

| |
| R Adizinistrativel_| Partiesl_] Consumer §



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PART OMPANY MAI i
NAM: ¢ CODE AEDRE{;S Cohrmirsg?ow
DIRECTORY

|_Access Point, Inc. Richard. Brown(@AccessPointInc.com No

Alan C. Gold, P.A, o agold@acgoldlaw.com No

Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No

Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No

BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No

DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No

Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcurrier@egranitenel.com No

Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com _No |
| Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No |

PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger(@paetec.com No
_Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No .

Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr(@gwest.com No |

Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton@centurylink.com No

Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No —I

tw telecom of florida |.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No |

US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No

Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAD0S david.christian@verizon.com No ]

Verizon Florida LL.C (10ATL) de.oroark(@verizon.com No

Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No )

XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska(@xo.com No

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 5:21:13 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00683-12 in Docket 090538-TP (Email ID = 042092)

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
00683-12 (14 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0048-PCO-TP
establishing procedure.

2/2/2012




Marguerite McLean | O r 5@ ﬂ)

e R A
From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 9:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/24/2011 9:47:00 AM
Docket Number: 090538-TP
Filename / Path: Not-issue Identification.10.25.11 tlt.doc
Notice Type: Memo for issuance W
NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING

For 10/25111

Administrative Assistant Ii | 2008 A

Office of the General Counsel ‘ S
Phone: (850) 413-6206 \Q\O\\\

ceeon) QY




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EM N
NAME CODE ADDQS&S cobr:fﬁ;rsgll(m
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc. Richard. Brown@AccessPointinc.com No
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman(@bingham,.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@leveld.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil} mfeil@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@paetec.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10} gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) doug.hsiao@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex. Duarte@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida L.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAOOS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX2035 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 10/24/2011 at 2:59:14 PM



mailto:john.ivanuska@xo.com
http:bettye.j.willisrmwindstream.com
mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com

Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 804348)
Attachments: 07745-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/24/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****10i5/2011 10:51 AM i 1

Math -

atlida Sanders 070 _{35 7>

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 10:51 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan ~ g :

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLX COR‘{“%?QNDENCL

Date and Ti 10/5/2011 10:48:00 AM dminisirativel_| Parties] ] Consumer
ate and Time: :49: . .

Docket Number: 090538-TP DOCUMENT NO. \20pg-0A

Filename / Path: Not-lssue Identification.10.17.11.tit.doc DISTRIBLUTION:

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance — : iy &

Notice of Issue Identification Meeting for 10/17/11
FAxED - i/
Carolye Cray MALED

Administrative Assistant |l

Office of the General Counsel €M LEO - af
Phone: (850) 413-6206




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
Y
NAME CODE ADDRESS co:aﬁ;rsg?ow
DIRECTORY
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg. Diamond@level3.com No
BulisEye Telecom, Inc, dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) micil@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10} AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@naviel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@pactec.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene{@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC {(10Denver) doug hsiao{@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
west Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason.Topp@gwest.com No
. Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida 1.p. Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com o No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQOS5 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@pverizon.com | No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 1 No
“XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com [ No

rinted on 1075/2011 at 3;59:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 209655)
Attachments: 07240-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/5/2011

Page 1 of |



Hong Wang

Page 1 of 1

q0528-T¢

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 8:25 AM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Frank Trueblood

Subject: RE: Docket 090538

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Lee Eng Tan Delivered: 10/6/2011 8:25 AM
Frank Trueblood Delivered: 10/6/2011 8:25 AM

The Utilities list bas been updated in CMS per your e-mail below.

Thanks!

FPSC, CLK  CORRDNPONDENCE

,&Adménisimﬁwf}

DIST RIBU T

Partics] | Consamer

DOCUMENT RNO, QOKDS;QQ

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:59 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Frank Trueblood

Subject: Docket 090538

Hi Hong,

Thank you for your assistance. I need to remove one company and add additional companies to

the Utility List for the above referenced docket.

Please remove Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. d/b/a Cox Communications d/b/a Cox Business d/b/a
Cox — as 0of 4/7/2011, Cox is no longer a party or utility involved in this docket. (Document No.

02314-11)

Please add the following companies to the Utility List. The companies are already listed as

parties of record in this proceeding.

Company Code | Company Name

TX326 Birch Communications, Inc.

TX307 Budget Prepay, Inc.

TX056 DeltaCom, Inc.

TX244 Ernest Communications, Inc.

TX164 Flatel, Inc.

TX781 Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC
TX267 Navigator Telecommunications, LLC
TX234 PAETEC Communications

TX749 STS Telecom, LLC.

TX165 US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business Service
TX824 Windstream NuVox, Inc.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

lLee eng Tan

Senior ,;AHorneY

Office of: the General Counsel
(850) 413-6185
f%ah@psc.s%a%e.ﬂ.us

10/6/2011
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Hong Wang

Page 1 of 1

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 8:27 AM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: RE: Dkt. 090538

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Lee Eng Tan Delivered: 10/6/2011 8:27 AM

The Utilities list has been updated in CMS per your e-mail below.

Thanks!

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 5:31 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: Dkt. 090538

Please add this company also to the Utility List.

| TX195 | Access Point, Inc.

lee Eng Tan
Senior )z\ﬁor*ney
Oﬁice of the General Counsel

(850) 413-6185
|+an@psc.s’ra+e.ﬂ‘us

10/6/2011
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Marguerite McLean _ PSC-11-0 V20 - PCO T
From: Carolyn Craig =

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:23 PM bqg SS% _\9

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Carolye Craiy

Administrative Assistant 1l
Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206

9/28/2011 1:22:00 PM
0905638-TP
090538.order.090811.agenda.tit.doc

ORDER DENYING MOTION TO DISMISS

FPSC, CLX comasvomamc&
st sl 7] Consumer
Adm‘mistmﬁwij partiesi_| Cons®

DOCUMENT NO. la@m'%:’m

MW,,,.M"“"

DISTRIBUTION: .

(Y\Q\\L \
-

R\ X



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
: COMPANY EMAIL N
NaME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric. branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg Diamond@level3.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey(@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier{@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mieil@gunster,com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
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
Pennington Law Firm (10} _gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) doug hsiao@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex. Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@gwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael. Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida l.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business | philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) |_de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstreamn NuVox Ine, bettye.). willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX203 john.ivanuska@xo.com No o

Printed on 9/28/2011 at 2:59:28 PM



mailto:john.ivanuska(@xo.com
mailto:t--bettye.j.wiIlis@windstream.com
mailto:I-:d::c:e:.;,;.o::c:r.;;..0'7'arc::ko:,@~%"c.::�ec;;ri:::z.;;..on
mailto:rAO;:-;0:c5:;~-+-d-:-a-v-:-id:-.c-:h-r-:-is~ti-an-l@::::-�ve--r-;'iz-o-n-.c-o-m
mailto:phiIip.macres@bingham.com
mailto:Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com
mailto:marsha(@reuphlaw.com
mailto:MichaeI.Cooke@Ruden.com
mailto:Jason.Topp@qwest.com
mailto:Alex.Duarte@qwest.com
mailto:doug.hsiao@qwest.com
mailto:gene@penningtonlaw.com
http:mike~navtel.com
mailto:john.greive@lightyear.net
http:AKlein~kleinlawPLLC.com
http:BKeating~gunster.com
http:mfeil~gunster.com
http:rcurrier~granitenet.com
mailto:tony.mastando@deltacom.com
http:d::,:b;,::a::,;il,;:,ey""�(@=.:;bu.J\seyetelecom.com
http:Greg.Diamond~leveI3.com
mailto:eric.branfman@bingham.com

vage t or ¢

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 374466)
Attachments: 07013-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, piecse do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/28/2011




CLK Official Flling****9/20/2011 10:40 AM bk

Matlida Sanders 5305 38- 7P

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 10:41 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, Cik

Date and Time: 9/20/2011 10:40:00 AM Administratiye
Docket Number: 090538-TP DOCUMENT r
Fitename / Path: Not-issue Identification.9.28.11.doc DIS { MﬁNi NO,
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance TRIBUTION.

Notice of Issue Identification Meeting to be issued

Faxeo -/
Canelyn (raig MALER

Administrative Assistant Il -
Office of the General Counsel EmMAIL &0 2 7[
Phone: (850) 413-6206




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
MP » w
NAME priieid ADDRESS COMMISEON
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (10} eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg. Diamond@leveld.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrieri@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mifeil@gunster.com No
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
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) doug. hsiao@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam,.Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason.Topp@gqwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11} Michael.Cooke(@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TADOS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc, bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 972072011 at 4:25:54 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 600641)

Attachments: 06796-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/20/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 050538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:qﬁlgfsll{m
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando(@deltacom,com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier{@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPL1LC.com | No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
Pa¢Tec Communications, Inc. B john.messenger@paetec.com - B No
Pennington Law Firm (10) genel@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) doug hsiao@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LL.C (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (1) Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida L.p. Carolyn. Ridley@twiclecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAO0S david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc, bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com | No

e /
JVALED - &
EmaLEn - 2

Printed on 8/24/2011 at 4:46:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415200)
Attachments: 06086-11.pdf
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

8/24/2011
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CLK Officlal Flling****7/18/12011 9:21 AM

Matlida Sanders Pac-il- 03¢y - PCO P 0j06338-TP
grortn: ?l_c:,ria F:os's15 2011 5:37 PM []:p;'g':‘ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ent: riday, , : ' o, e T ool
Tor CLK - Orders / Notices T Asmainisirative ] Purdcs L_}waa&c'
Ce: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman g DOCUMENT NG l 20W% -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
T RUTION: S—————
Date and Time: 7/15/2011 5:34:00 PM b :
Docket Number: 090538-TP
Filename / Path: 1\2009\0905381090538 Ord Granting Ext of Time and Stay.tit.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND AND POSTPONEMENT OF
ISSUE IDENTIFICATION
Order signed by Commissioner Edgar. [
-~ W ~- — —
rAKE" e
Gloria Ross D 1%L, 5 & = 'S
Commission Deputy Clerk {l W L{ O
Office of the General Counsel A_[Lﬁx) A m= o =
Florida Public Service Commission ﬁ/vl ow - A
850-413-6214 x‘é” =2
= &
= O
o O




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
| Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
| Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
! BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
._Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC Jjohn.greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@paetec.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) doug. hsiao@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
| Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp, Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA0GS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc, bettye. j.willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 _john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 7/18/2011 at 4:29:48 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 083481)
Attachments: 04928-11.pdf
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

7/18/2011




Diamond Williams ___ “P5C -1} -0 22 - Pco-T P

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 2:58 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11JUN28 PM 3: 11
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 6/28/2011 2:53.00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 090538-TP
Filename / Path: 11\20090905381090538.0rder Denying Abeyance.tit.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER DENYING ABEYANCE | F#C, CLK - C(}RRESP?_FDENCE
r Adeinistrative [} Pertics § J Consumer
DCGCUMENT NO.
Order signed by Commissioner Edgar - please issue on today's date. imgmgﬁﬂ(‘m;
Gloria Ross ~
Commission Deputy Clerk i F/_\ w EV0

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214 NaiLeo )
EMA!U?O Y4




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, L1.C TX804 Greg. Diamond@level3.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc, | dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating(@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LL.C _john.greive@lightyear net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LL.C mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@paetec.com | No
Pennington Law Firm (10} gene(@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC {10Denver) doug hsiao@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@qgwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC {10Topp) Jason. Topp@gwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11} Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecorn of florida 1.p. Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TA003 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 6/28/2011 at 4:02:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 ot |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 624863)
Attachments: 04445-11 . pdf
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

6/28/2011




Marguerite McLean @7 O 5/58“770

PSC-1l 0222 - FOE-TPF
From: Terry Holdnak O *’]/P
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 8:24 AM q Og%% y
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ' /) —
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman i«_,*-_!
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted C:")
o - ™M
Date and Time: 5/16/2011 8:22.00 AM OXF - =
Docket Number: 090538-TP r‘_;;;{_ o M
Filename / Path: 090538.Reconsideration Order tit.doc ;3%2 = t’;
= -1
zZ @ X
s 4
ORDER DENYING RECONSIDERATION npos
Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel - . NDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission f £Y -/ CLK OORRESPO
850-413-6738 AX Administrative [[] Parties [] Consumer

. |Document No 1200 K01
Mo = s DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%ﬁIEE;?ON
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (10) ¢ric.branfman@bingham.com No
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
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) doug.hsiao@qwest.com Ne
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@gwest.com No
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
tw telecom of florida Lp. Carolyn. Ridley@iwtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAGOS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. beitye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 5/16/2011 at 12;18:27 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 858176)
Attachments: 03356-11.pdf

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

5/16/2011



O G0538-TP

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
y OMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME “CovE ADDRESS O N
BIRECTORY
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
Klein Law Group (10) AXlein@kleinlawPLLC com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@paetec.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) TI215 Jeff Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qgwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam,Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@gwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11} Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida L.p. Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services
" Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQOS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 iohn.ivanuskaf@xo.com No
Frxet - 6 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

MAILED ~

LMRILED

Printed on 4/14/2011 at 4:48:41 PM
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JBublic Berprice onunizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

5

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hntp//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are aiso
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,



http:http://www.floridaBsc.com

RECEIVED-FPS
State of Florida . . .. MAPR I AM 10
R FPublic Berpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD C 0 M HIS S ' DN
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
E— T
DATE: April 14,2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Tan)
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gowen, Trueblood)%
RE: Docket No. 090538-TP — Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications

Company, LLC against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon
Access Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of
florida, lp.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Broadwing Communications,
LLC; Access Point, Inc.; Birch Communications, Inc.; Budget Prepay, Inc.;
Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.;
Lightyear Network Solutions, LL.C; Navigator Telecommunications, LLC; PaeTec
Communications, Inc.; STS Telecom, LLC; US LEC of Florida, LLC; Windstream
NuVox, Inc.; and John Does 1 through 50, for unlawful discrimination.

AGENDA: 04/26/11 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Motion for Reconsideration — Oral
Argument Requested — Participation at the Discretion of the Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners
PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090538.RCM.DOC

T ———— — R oeOOs

Case Background

This recommendation addresses the March 17, 2011, Joint Motion for Reconsideration
filed by Access Point, Inc, Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC, Navigator Telecommunications,

DOCUMINT NUMBER-CATL
02478 APRIL=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Commission Clerk

rage 1 ur i

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 978479)
Attachments: Recommendation 02478-11.pdf

The attached order or nctice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subje¢t line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/14/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****3/2/2011 10:28 AM el

g s
Matiida Sanders ___PSc - 11 plys - ForZ 77 o538 -7
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman - NDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted TPSC, CLK - CORRE§?0 Commet

[ Administrasive [ ] Paries 2ce

Date and Time: 3/2/2011 10:25:00 AM ) ’ T NO -
Docket Number: 090538-TP DOCUMEN .
Filename / Path: 1:\20091090538\090538 Final Order.02-22-11.tit.doc l DIS?'RIE’ JrON: e

FINAL ORDER DENYING MOVANTS’ MOTION TO DISMISS

Fofmfo - 0
Gloria Ross A
Commission Deputy Clerk il MAt LD
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission £ maILED - Y4

850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox : TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacon.com No
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
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw,.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) TI215 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qgwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex,Duarte@qgwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (108herr) Adam.Sherr@qgwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (11) Michael Cooke@Ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQQS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@nuvox.com No
XO Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 3/2/2011 at 4:10:04 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 648826)
Attachments: 01404-11. pdf

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

3/2/2011



Pie Charts Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean | QA0SR -TP

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Mark Long; Betily Leland

Ce: Lee Eng Tan; Brenda Merritt; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco FPSC - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Dkt 090538-TP - DN 00901-11 @;ﬁ@hﬂiﬂm@mme’

Attachments: 00901-11.pdf DOCUMENT NO. | & © ©g- o9
DISTRIBUTION:

The attached document was filed with the Clerk's Office today and is
being forwarded to you for your convenience.

MARGUERITE h. MCLeAD
COMMISSION dDeruTy CcLerK it
FLORIDA PUBLIC SEerRvVICE COMMISSION
2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLADASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

2/9/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

BF0538 ~P

ADI:RESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
DIRECTORY
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham,.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth. culpepper@cox.com No
DeltaCom, Inc, tony. mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group {10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
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
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) TI215 Jeff. Wintzfeld@qwest.com No
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
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA00S david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc, sberlin@nuvox.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 2/2/2011 at 2:49:08 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 546980)
Attachments: 00809-11.pdf
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

2/2/2011




090535 7P

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
] R A
NAME CODE ADDRESS co\:awflng{ON
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (10} eric.branfman@bingham.com No

Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No

Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No

DeltaCom, Inc, tony.mastando@deltacom.com No

Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No

Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No

Gunster Law Firm {(10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No

Klein Law Group (10} AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No

Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No

Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No

PaeTec Communications, Inc, john.messenger@pagtec.com No

Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No

Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) TI215 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@gwest.com No

Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No

Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam,Sherr@qwest.com No

Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No

Ruden Law Firm (11} Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com No

Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

tw telecom of florida L.p, Carolyn.Ridley@twiclecom.com No

US LEC of Florida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQOS david.christian@verizon.com No

Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@nuvox.com No

X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

- FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

1AXED ~ O YB3 Adminisarative [ ] Partis [7] Consumer

JHIED 6 DGCUMENT NO._| 2 08 -A

DISTRIBUTION:

EMAILED ~

Printed on 1/27/2011 at 3.54.00 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 044725)
Attachments: Recommendation 00636-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/27/2011




State of Florida

'T‘!

Public Berprice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andJInterested Persons
FROM:; w ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hutp.//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

RBECEIVED-FPSC

Mﬁﬁ b @ . 1JJAN2T PMI2: 12

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BourEUskb [ S S10N

State of Florida
<SHE 33

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: January 27, 2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Office of the General Counsel (Tan) 1 4
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gowen, Trueblobd)

RE: Docket No. 090538-TP —~ Complaint of Qwest Communi®@tions Company, LLC
against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access
Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida,
Lp.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing
Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLECs whose true names
are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of
intrastate switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and
364.10,F.S.

AGENDA: 02/08/11 — Regular Agenda — Motion to Dismiss ~ Oral Argument Not Requested;
Participation is at the Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners
PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\0%0538. RCM2.DOC

— r——

Case Background

Qwest Communications Company, LLC (Qwest) filed a complaint regarding rate
discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate switched access services on
December 11, 2009 against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access
Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, l.p.; Granite

;‘CC{,”:*"!T an“i’if_‘.’.) :\4‘!'"'?
00636 JaM27=

FPSC-CUMMissiuN oI Eny
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Matlida Sanders %« N-oolY- _PCO “TP Q q% 58 /_]—p

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:10 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Laura King; Adam Teitzman o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - =
o i3
Date and Time: 1/412011 4:04:00 PM e = Q
Docket Number: 090538-TP [y i =
Filename / Path: 1:1200910905381090538 Order Denying Motion to Reply.tit.doc ;;__i. = [T
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver oo 1921 - [
=L =
S =
Per Attorney, Order is to be issued on today's date. - r\) (}5
- 2

ORDER DENYING MOVANTS’ JOINT MOTION TO FILE VERY SHORT REPLY AND
FINDING OWEST’S MOTION TO STRIKE MOOT

750, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Gloria Ross -~ A 7 Adninisirative | ) Purties { ) Consanet 4
Commission Deputy Clerk |I fo‘H{:‘O 5 DCCURENT NO."__\___Z
Office of the General Counse! - 3 oo 13y TTTON o
Florida Public Service Commission FA?(flO DisTRIBY TI{:}_N

850-413-6214

MA;LE)O - b




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc. richard . brown@accesspointing.com No
Bingham Law Firm {10} eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No

| DeitaCom, Inc. tony mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rourrier@granitenet.com No
GrayRobinson, P.A, mary.smallwood@gray-robinson.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LL.C john.greive@lightyear.net No
Navigator Telecornmunications, LLC mike@naviel.com No
PacTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@paetec.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No

| Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Denver) TI215 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam.Sherr@gqwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@gwest.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10} marsha@reuphlaw.com No
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
Windstream NuVox Inc. sherlin@nuvox.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 1/4/2011 at 4.45:12 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 871439)
Attachments: 00057-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

1/4/2011




Marguerite MclLean

OSC)9-0¢A6-LCOTY
From: Terry Holdnak 0533 -
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 2:00 PM 001 533 TP
To: CLK - Orders f Notices .
Ce: Lee Eng Tan; Gloria Ross > F‘\""
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3 ’O%a z O
o Q R
Date and Time: 11/22/2010 1:58:00 PM = ':;. =
Docket Number: 090538-TP 2= o
Filename / Path: 090538 Order Extension of Time.11-17-10.1it.doc My o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Zﬁg =
= - U2
2 O
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TQ MOTION TO DISMISS
Signed by Commissioner Edgar
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ARY
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RTON
DIRECTORY
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg. Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TAQ27 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
GrayRobinson, P.A. mary.smallwood@gray-robinson.com No
| Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
| Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
. Qwest (Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TI215 Jeff Wirtzfeld@gwest.com No
Qwest Commuynications Company, LLC(Topp) Jason. Topp@gwest.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. TAO013 Carolyn.Ridley@twiclecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA00S david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@nuvox.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX20s john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 11/22/2010 at 2:45:40 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 2:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 431901)

Attachments: 09556-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.
When rep!ying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

11/22/2010
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Dorothy Menasco ﬂ\Cf\Q AKX - TO

From:  Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Friday, November 19, 2010 5:28 PM }X_Adminw*n Parties  Consumer
To:  LeeEngTan DOCUMENT NO.) DO % 89

Cc: Julie Gowen D}STR'BUTION

Subject: Docket No. 090538-TP
Lee Eng,

[ confirmed with atty Klein that the CD that was received today, on behalf of BullsEye and Granite, in the above-
referenced docket, was only sent because they thought that's what the e-filing requirements specified needed to be done.
(i.e. File the document electronically with the PSC, but then follow-up with a CD.) I advised that if the document has
been electronically filed, we do not require the same document to be filed in any other manner. He advised that it was a
misunderstanding and was sent in error. I advised him that [ would forward the CD to staff (RAD). The Word versions
on the CD are copies of previously filed DNs 09459-10 and 09460-10. Give me a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Cominission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records avaiiable to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosura.

11/19/2010
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:55 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 10NOV 18 AMI1: 00
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

CLERK

Date and Time: 11/18/2010 10:51.00 AM
Docket Number: 100008-0OT
Filename / Path: [\2010\1000081100008. qual.rep.branfman.and.lacey. navigatortelcom.pere.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES
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367, CLi. - CORRESPONDENCE !
M s aministrative [] Pirdes {_ Consuvier §

Glovia Ross i . ~
Commission Deputy Clerk il | DCCUMENT NO.

Office of the General Counsel o TTUO _
Florida Public Service Commission CISTRIBUTION: o ]

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100008

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS

MAST!' R
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Bingham Law Firm (QR-10}

eric.branfman@bingham.com

|
|

No

Printed on 11/18/2010 at 5:13:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 504669)

Attachments: 09500-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T10.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/18/2010




CLK Officlal Flling****10i21/2010 4:03 PM bl

1
Matiida Sanders /\)SC -0~ Ole2q-PCO -1 ( ‘QC'?O é%é «
From: Gloria Ross r‘j e
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:01 PM , v
To: CLK - Orders |/ Notices — O
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman =" -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted R -
Date and Time: 10/21/2010 3:59:00 PM —
Docket Number: 090538-TP T .
Filename / Path: 1:\200910905381090538 Ord Granting Leave To File Amd Cmpit.tit.doc ‘é ‘
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED COMPLAINT
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
1] Administretive [] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT No,_|2 0¢$-04
\QULQd 0 DISTRIBUTION:
' \
faled !
enouled 19
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service
850-413-6214

Commission



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁ?s%?m
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth. keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Feil) matt. feil@akerman.com No
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
GrayRobinsen, P.A. mary.smallwood@gray-robinson.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Pennington Law Firm {10} gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest (Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@qwest,com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TI215 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC(Topp) Jason, Topp@qwest.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. TAOI3 Carolyn.Ridley@twielecom.com No
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

Printed on 10/22/2010 at 3:56:00 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 3:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 526412)

Aftachments: 08805-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/22/2010



CLK Official Flling****5/7/12010 12:57 PM bk

Matilda Sanders _“PsC- |5 - 02A% - Fof -T2 090538 TP

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 12:56 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/712010 12:54:00 PM

Docket Number: 090538-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090538\090538 Final Order.tit.doc

ORDER GRANTING PARTIAL MOTION TO DISMISS, MOTION TO DISMISS
REPARATIONS CLAIM AND DENYING MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER

‘CO.AL-Q_C! o
maled ©
emailed 177

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk lI

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
NAME CoDE ADDRESS coMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm {10Fe¢il) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet. com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10} gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest (Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC Tiz15 Jeff Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC(Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. TAQ13 Carolyn.Ridley@twielecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQGS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
. X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 4:15:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 4:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 662732)

Attachments: 03866-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/7/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY MAI IN
NAME CODE AIIZ)DRElés Cohgiﬁrsg?on
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
Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TI215 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC(Topp} Jason.Topp@gwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Mary. Smallwood@ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. TAO013 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA0OS david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 jobn.ivanuska@xo.com No
£; ) cm p()\z';}wca i

Printed on 4/23/2010 at 2:04:50 PM

Loced ©

emailed

TRIBUTION:

»f: MENT 1O, m&

e e ————n e (..-u.....‘;

\\




090538~ TP

Docket Index for May 4, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda

Minutes

March 16, 2010 and April 6, 2010 Regular
Commission Conference

Consent Agenda p g
A) 100163-TX @ A COMENT NO_/2068-09
3. O40763-TP ©
4. 090011-EU &
5. 090538-TP (™
6. 090245-TP
7. 100148-EQ®
8. 090537-EQ &
9. 100174-TP ®
10. 100094-WSS
11. 090521-WS ® foved U
12. 090170-WU @ Mailed 10
EMmailed 4,
NeH
Gov. ofc.
Hernando Co.

oacoll-eu @)



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohnlf;?[TsEs];ow
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Feil) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt (10a) beth.keatingi@akerman.com No
AT&T (07) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
Bingham McCutchen LLP (10) russell.blau@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper(@cox.com No
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. jkorn@storesonline.com No
DSI-ITL, LLC dorothy.cukier@gtl.net No
Excel Telecommunications jdennis(@excel.com No
Excel Telecommunications/VarTec Solutions/VarTec leslie.cllis@excel.com No
Telecom

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No
Granite Telecommunications. LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.com No
Hamilton Telecommunications john.nelson@hamiltontel.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (10a) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (10) Isteinhart@telecomeounsel.com No
Mark Williams / S.A. Williams Corporation (Thresher) michael. kamprath@thresherpa.com No
Matrix Telecom, Inc. sklopack@matrixbt.com No
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WuUl167 bonitav@bensonsinc.com No
Nabors Law Firm (10) mstern@ngnlaw.com No
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. oldbridge9@acl.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene(@penningtonlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI§01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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
Rose Law Firm (Longwood) mfriedman(@rsbattorneys.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (07) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com No
Skadden, Arps. Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP jbeahn(@skadden.com No
Sorenson Media Inc. ctingey@sorenson.com No
Sprint Maggie.schoolat@mail.sprint.com No
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Tom Hawkins Hawkclub@gmail.com No
tw telecom of florida L.p. TAQ13 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQ05 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECI916 bbrown{@wrec.net No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090011

ADDRESS
; 7 IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS o i
: 4 COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee(@yahoo.com Yes

Printed on 4/26/2010 at 10:50:14 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 10:51 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 242147)

Attachments: MAY04-10.AGN.pdf

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

4/26/2010



State of Florida

X

PHublic Serpice Commizston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andjIntérested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: wé of Filing of Staff Recommendation

t'q

Notice 1s being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
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

- - - L4
JHublic Serfrice ommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: April 23, 2010 =
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TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

o

r‘-ﬂ

oy

r

(¥

9
ZZ N
=
)

-

13

FROM:  Office of the General Counsel (Tan)"| | A ]5?\ 11T
Division of Regulatory Analysis (King, Truebloo

2
%f“

»

»
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-

3,
Docket No. 090538-TP — Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC
against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access
Transmission Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida,
L.p.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing
Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLECs whose true names
are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of

intrastate switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and
364.10, F S,

AGENDA: 05/04/10 - Regular Agenda — Partial Motion to Dismiss — Oral Argument

Requested

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSCA\GCLAWP\090538.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On December 11, 2009, Qwest Communications Company, LLC (Qwest) filed a
complaint regarding rate discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate switched
access services against MClmetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access
Transmission Services)(Verizon Access); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of
florida, Lp.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:05 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 083879)

Attachments: Recommendation 03213-10.pdf

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

4/23/2010



Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

3/23/2010 2:17 PM
Ruth Nettles Psc- 10 - D170-PCe IF 090533-T°P
From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 2:10 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time:

‘ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
o 2 OGSWNEr

3/23/2010 2:09:00 PM {7 Adminjstrative [_] Perdes F‘l &

Docket Number: 090538-TP ! DOCUMENT NO. | ZO 0 }

Filename / Path: 0905380rder Granting Abeyance.tlt.doc '

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

| DISTRIZUTION:

Order Granting Abeyance of Objection to Subpoena Duces Tecum

Administrative Assistant (i

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850)413-6206
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090538
ADDRESS
OMPA EMAIL N
AME ome ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Feil) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenct.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AXlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest (Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
| Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TIZ15 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC(Topp) Jason. Topp@gqwest.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10} marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp, TAO013 Carelyn Ridley@twielecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark(@verizon.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 3/23/2010 at 3:37:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 260876)

Attachments: 02062-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/23/2010




CLK Officlal Filiing****2/10/12010 2:29 PM

090538-TP

(2 2 X 2]
Matlida Sanders PéC*ID -00 724~ 9C2 -Y !
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 2:25 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cce: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/10/2010 2:21:00 PM
Docket Number: 090538-TP
Filename / Path;
Order Type:

DISTRIBUTION:

LK - CORRESPONDENCE
_\Administrative__Partiss__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO./Z068-09

1\2009090538\090538 Ord Granting Unopposed Mtn Ext Time.tit.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

At the request of Staff Attorney, please issue referenced Order today.

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL in
NAME CODE ADDRESS cobgiﬁfsﬁszfow
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper@cox.com No
Davis Law Firm Steve.Denman@dgslaw.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX635 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Kein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest (Portland) Alex.Duarte{@gwest.com No
Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@gwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TI213 Jeff Wirtzfeld@gwest.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
tw telecom of florida Lp. TAO013 Carolyn. Ridley@twtelecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQ005 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de. oroark@verizon.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc, TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 396128)
Attachments: 00915-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

2/10/2010
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Matllda Sanders

Psc- 10 -06] 2. Peo-Np 90538

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Monday, January 04, 2010 9:27 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

1/4/2010 9:24:00 AM
090538-TP
1:\2009\090538\090538 Order Granting Mtn Ext Time.tit.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk i o N
Office of the General Counsel ﬁd U

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COI\ICIASI?S(ON
DIRECTORY
Broadwing Communications, LL.C TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
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
tw telecom of florida 1.p. TAO013 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TA005 david.christian@verizon.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 Jjohn.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:45:00 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 838727)

Attachments: 00016-10.pdf

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

1/5/2010



080 STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ’ T,

MATTHEW M. CARTER [I, CHAIRMAN
LisA PoLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

ADMINIST ATIVE

A

December 18, 2009

Davis Law Firm

Steven H. Denman

9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Re: Docket No. 090538-TP
Dear Mr. Denman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC
against MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox
Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLEC's
whose true names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of
intrastate switched access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S, which was
filed in this office on December 11, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMIHT NLMDER

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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